Memorandum
Memorandum No: 21-016
Date: February 26, 2021
To: Honorable Mayor and Commissioners
From: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager
Subject: Florida East Coast Railway — Notification of Crossing Maintenance

Annually, the Florida East Coast Railway (FEC) conducts field inspections of all grade crossings
on the railway line to compile a list for their Grade Crossing Maintenance Program. The City
has received notice that the following crossing locations are included in the 2021 calendar year
maintenance plan:
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Commission District Location Start Date Project Number
: One NE 17" Court April 20, 2021 FDOT272547T
One NE56th R g Apr|| 272021 FDOT27287OB
Four swsthstreet ki Apr||112021 FDOT272559M
Four e SW15thtreet s Apr|I6 e — FDOT272563C 5
Four | SW2g"Street | March30,2021 | FDOT27268L

The FEC has indicated the typical maintenance needs take approximately four days to complete
with a full crossing closure; however, each location varies based on the location’s specific
needs. The FEC has contracted with Gulfstream Engineering, to facilitate the administrative
processes, which includes the submission of a Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) application. The
MOT application will identify the overall impact, timeline, and detour route. City staff will share
available project details with the public through the City’s LauderStreet portal
(https://gis.fortlauderdale.gov/lauderstreet) and through the Strategic Communications division.

For further information on the FEC’s Grade Crossing Maintenance Program, please contact Ben
Rogers, Director of Transportation and Mobility, at brogers@fortlauderdale.gov.

Attachment: Crossing Location Map
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